JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

SUITE B
612 OLD SANTA FE TRAIL
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043
(505) 982-2151 (FAX)

March 24, 1%97

Hand Delivered

William F. Carr

Campbell, Carxr, Berge & Sheridan, P.A.
Suite 1

110 North Guadalupe

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: West Lovington Strawn Unit
Dear Bill:
Enclosed are the following documents:

Crude oil purchase agreements;

Gas gathering and processing agreement;

Data on operating and gas injection expenses;
Production history data;

Pressure data;

Data on gas injection volumes;

PVT data;

Permeability data;

. The reservoir study;

0. My file on the positive production response hearing; and
1. My set of exhibits from the original unitization hearing.

HEWOIOMUd W

I ask that items 10 and 11 be copied and returned to me; they are
my only sets.

If additional material is required, we will make copies, although
Bill Crow asked if Yates is willing tc pay for those costs.

Veyy truly yours,

ames Bruce



